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Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Amendment to AB 869

From: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 5:49 PM

To: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Amendment to AB 869

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Toftness, Jenny" <Jenny.Toftness@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Date: February 12, 2020 at 5:47:18 PM CST

To: "Smith, Heather" <Heather.Smith@legis.wisconsin.gov>, "Champagne, Rick"
<Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov>, "Mesec, Joe" <Joe. Mesec@legis.wisconsin.govs>
Subject: Amendment to AB 869

Hi Rick

I’'m Not sure who the drafter is on 869, but rep Swearingen would like to amend this bill in
committee tomorrow. The amendment should take out the provisions of this bill that are not
related to state fair park, road America or the hours for the democratic convention.

If you have questions please direct them to joe mesec who is included in this email.

The exec is tomorrow at 930. But they have three bills that need a public hearing, so the exec
would take place after those three bills are heard.

Thank you
Jenny

Sent from my iPhone
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill/as follows:

1. Page 1/, line 6/ delete the material beginning with “creating"{ and ending

. v, . A
with “Revenue; the” on line ’7/ and substitute “the”.
J
2. Page 7, line 10" after “grounds;” insert “andg’ .

3. Page {, line 1: delete the material beginning with “retailers and” and
ending with “penalty"/’ on line lI/and substitute “retailers{.
4. Page 6{ line 1/: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
Y
page 8, line 15.
5. Page 12{ line 10{ delete lines 10/ to 2{
J /
6. Page 16{ line 9: delete lines 9/t0 13.

/
7. Page 16{ line 22: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

: 7 line 4
with page 17, line 4.
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v
8. Page17,line 8‘:(delete the material beginning with “subsection/:” and ending
with “Municipalit&(’ on line 10‘/and substitute “subsection, “municipality™.

9. Page 18\,/ line ’7/ delete lines 7to 18.J

10. Page lg, line 21/: delete lines 2{ to 2‘4.

(END)
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State of Wisconsin
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 869

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 6: delete the material beginning with “creating” and ending

with “Revenue; the” on line 7 and substitute “the”.

2. Page 1, line 10: after “grounds;” insert “and”.

3. Page 1, line 10: delete the material beginning with “retailers and” and
ending with “penalty” on line 11 and substitute “retailers”.

4. Page 6, line 1: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
page 8, line 15.

5. Page 12, line 10: delete lines 10 to 23.

6. Page 16, line 9: delete lines 9 to 183.

7. Page 16, line 22: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 17, line 4.
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8. Page 17 , line 8: delete the material beginning with “subsection:” and ending

with “Municipality” on line 10 and substitute “subsection, “municipality™.
9. Page 18, line 7: delete lines 7 to 18.

10. Page 18, line 21: delete lines 21 to 24.

(END)



